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MEMORANDUM

TO: Maryland Board of Nursing
FROM: Emmaline Woodson, DNP, RN, FRE
Deputy Director
Maryland Board of Nursing
DATE: January 25, 2011

RE: Certified Nurse Midwife Collaborative Plan Approval

The Advanced Practice Department recommends the following Certified Nurse Midwife
Collaborative Plans and Collaborative Plan Addendums for approval:

Marni Michele Barrs, CNM and Ernest Adadevoh, D55135

Nicole S. Christian, CNM and Cyrus Lawyer |11, D29299; Emerson Julian,
D05829; Carmen Farrior, D55960; Angela
Hopkins-Luna, D55453; Jennifer Taylor,
D68391; Michael Richman, D46415; Fawn
Manning, H59003; Steven Tucker, D24742

Dona Michele Hall, CNM and Jon J. Bellantoni, D33079; Kathleen
Gotzmann, D52506; Jonathan Sommerville,
D61484; Showieb Shuja, D70324

Justina Mammeri, CNM and Robert Atlas, D39131
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CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIFE COLLABORATIVE PLANS & ADDENDUMS RECOMMENDED FOR
BOARD APPROVAL -- JANUARY 25, 2011

Janet Riordan, CNM and Ernest Adadevoh, D55135

Karen L. Jones Schreiber, CNM and Jon J. Bellantoni, D33079; Kathleen
Gotzmann, D52506; Jonathan Sommerville,
D61484; Showieb Shuja, D70324

Laurie Quigley Seigh, CNM and Marvin Davis, D29114; Christine Richards,
D45714

cc: File
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